From: stu Gair |

Sent: 25 July 2024 10:14

To: Licensing

Subject: 058623/grant of premises licence.

Attachments: Freshwell Campsite Stuart Gair 058623 grant of premises licence..pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside North Devon Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To Whom it may concern,

Please find attached my support for the application: 058623/grant of premises licence, for Freshwell campsite
Kind Regards

Stuart Gair



Licensing Act 2003

== . REPRESENTATION FORM
“northdevon See NOTES overleaf. Boxes marked *
CouNCIL are mandatory, any forms with these incomplete will be
automatically refused

*Your full name Stuart Gair
*Postal address

*Email address

Contact telephone number

“Name of the premises you are making a| Freahwell Campsite (058623/grant of premises licence)
representation about

*Address of the premises you are Freshwell Campsite, Moor Lane, Croyde, Braunton
making a representation about EX33 1NU, United Kingdom

*Which of the four licensing objectives | Please detail the evidence supporting your

does your representation relate to? representation. Or the reason for your representation,
use separate sheets if necessary

I have been a regular visitor to North Devon, and in particular Croyde and Freshwell campsite for
over 10 years. The atmosphere and the campsite values are still so refreshing, maybe in more so

today. The Campsite is run as a very family friendly, all welcoming, environmentally conscious,
and low impact site.

With Freshwell Campsite being sited at the far end of Moor Lane does mean for young families

and older customers you are very limited to licensed premises, actually the only one been the very
commercial Parkdeen (Ruda) holiday campus.

By Freshwell offering licenced premises and fitting with the site culture will continue to only give
positive experiences to the customers and offer great choice to customers staying at the campsite
wishing to stay local and enjoy the area to its fullest.

Freshwell Campsite represents the best of North Devon and should be supported.

| am happy to be contact if you have any follow up questions

I/We fully understand that this Representation will be made available to the applicant and included
in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are publically accessible documents, and any
subsequent appeal court proceedings. See NOTES for further information.

Signed™;

Date*: 25" July 2024

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period, which ends on:

“Your full name | Stuart Gair




